

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC SERVICES BUILDING 2051 KAEN ROAD | OREGON CITY, OR 97045



### <u>Thursday, April 17, 2025 – 10:00 AM</u> BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Beginning Board Order No. 2025-

#### CALL TO ORDER

- Roll Call
- Pledge of Allegiance
- I. <u>PUBLIC COMMUNICATION</u> (The Chair of the Board will call for statements from citizens regarding issues relating to County government. It is the intention that this portion of the agenda shall be limited to items of County business which are properly the object of Board consideration and may not be of a personal nature. Testimony is limited to three (3) minutes. Comments shall be respectful and courteous to all.)

Please note, the ideas expressed during public communication do not necessarily reflect the ideas or beliefs of Clackamas County or the Board of County Commissioners.

II. **PRESENTATION** (Following are items of interest to the citizens of the County)

#### A. County Clerk Update on May 20, 2025 Special District Elections

III. <u>CONSENT AGENDA</u> (The following Items are considered routine, and therefore will not be allotted individual discussion time on the agenda. Many of these items have been discussed by the Board in Work Sessions. The items on the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion unless a Board member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have an item considered at its regular place on the agenda.)

#### A. Elected Officials

- 1. Approval of Previous Business Meeting Minutes BCC
- Approval of a Goods and Services Contract with The Crowley Company for microfilm machines and associated software support. Contract Value is \$161,500. Funding is through Restricted Clerk Lien Funds. No County General Funds are involved. – County Clerk

#### B. County Administration

 Approval of a Resolution Delegating Signature Authority for Agreements Related to State Funding for the Courthouse Project. Agreement Value is \$139,500,000. Funding is through State of Oregon Article XI-Q Bonds. No County General Funds are involved.

## C. Transportation & Development

- Approval of a Resolution Declaring the Public Necessity and Purpose for the Acquisition of Rights of Way, Easements, and Fee Property, and Authorizing Good Faith Negotiations and, if necessary, Condemnation Proceedings, for the Courtney Ave Complete Street River Road to OR99E Project. Project Value is \$8,355,461. Funding is through Metro grants, County System Development Charges and County Road Funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of two Utility Easements to Portland General Electric Company for a transmission line along Stafford Road. Total Easements Value is \$8,818.
  Revenue is to be allocated to the County Road Fund. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Public Improvement Contract with Farline Bridge for construction of the Knights Bridge Road Molalla River Bridge Project. Contract value is \$3,848,108.33 for 20 months. Funding is through the Oregon Department of Transportation and County Road Funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- 4. Approval of a Contract Amendment with Consor North America for construction inspection services for the Stafford Road Improvements Project. Amendment Value is \$286,750. Total Contract Value is \$2,314,510. Funding is through Community Road Funds, Countywide System Development Charges and HB2017 Safety Funds. No County General Funds are involved.

### D. Health, Housing & Human Services

- Approval of a Grant Renewal Application to the Oregon Department of Human Services for the Job Opportunity & Basic Skills program for lowincome families. Anticipated Grant Value is \$1,360,586.77 for 2 years. Funding is through the Oregon Department of Human Services. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Revenue Intergovernmental Agreement with Gladstone School District for behavioral and mental health interventions in classrooms. Agreement Value is \$56,600 for 15 months. Funding is through Health Share of Oregon. No County General Funds are involved.

# IV. NORTH CLACKAMAS PARKS & RECREATION DISTRICT CONSENT AGENDA (The following Items are considered routine, and therefore will not be allotted individual discussion time on the agenda. Many of these items have been discussed by the Board in Work Sessions. The items on the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion unless a Board member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have an item considered at its regular place on the agenda.)

A. Approval of a Board Order to authorize a Metro Nature in Neighborhood Capital Grant Application for park improvements at 18525 SE River Road, Jennings Lodge. Application Value is \$1,000,000. Funding is through Metro and a required match of \$670,000 in other grant funds, Zone 2 System Development Charges and NCPRD General Fund. No County General Funds are involved.

## V. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR UPDATE

## VI. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATION

NOTE: Regularly scheduled Business Meetings are televised and broadcast on the Clackamas County Government Channel. These programs are also accessible through the County's Internet site. DVD copies of regularly scheduled BCC Thursday Business Meetings are available for checkout at the Clackamas County Library in Oak Grove. You may also order copies from any library in Clackamas County or the Clackamas County Government Channel.

https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/bcc/business